

# Accepted Manuscript

Title: Long-term adherence to continuous positive airway pressure therapy in non-sleepy sleep apnea patients

Author: Francisco Campos-Rodriguez, Montserrat Martinez-Alonso, Manuel Sanchez-de-la-Torre, Ferran Barbe, the Spanish Sleep Network

PII: S1389-9457(15)02001-8  
DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/doi: 10.1016/j.sleep.2015.07.038>  
Reference: SLEEP 2915

To appear in: *Sleep Medicine*

Received date: 11-3-2015  
Revised date: 8-7-2015  
Accepted date: 25-7-2015

Please cite this article as: Francisco Campos-Rodriguez, Montserrat Martinez-Alonso, Manuel Sanchez-de-la-Torre, Ferran Barbe, the Spanish Sleep Network, Long-term adherence to continuous positive airway pressure therapy in non-sleepy sleep apnea patients, *Sleep Medicine* (2015), <http://dx.doi.org/doi: 10.1016/j.sleep.2015.07.038>.

This is a PDF file of an unedited manuscript that has been accepted for publication. As a service to our customers we are providing this early version of the manuscript. The manuscript will undergo copyediting, typesetting, and review of the resulting proof before it is published in its final form. Please note that during the production process errors may be discovered which could affect the content, and all legal disclaimers that apply to the journal pertain.



**Original Article**

**Long-term adherence to continuous positive airway pressure therapy in non-sleepy sleep apnea patients**

**Comment [KVS1]:** AUTHOR: Please verify that "therapy" is acceptable as added to article title.

**Francisco Campos-Rodriguez<sup>a</sup>, Montserrat Martinez-Alonso<sup>b,d</sup>, Manuel Sanchez-de-la-Torre<sup>c,d</sup>, Ferran Barbe<sup>c,d,\*</sup>, on behalf of the Spanish Sleep Network<sup>e</sup>**

<sup>a</sup> *Respiratory Department, Hospital Universitario de Valme, Seville, Spain*

<sup>b</sup> *Department of Statistics, IRB Lleida, Catalonia, Spain*

**Comment [KVS2]:** AUTHOR: Please expand "IRB" in second affiliation.

<sup>c</sup> *Respiratory Department, Hospital Universitari Arnau de Vilanova and Santa Maria, IRB Lleida, Catalonia, Spain*

<sup>d</sup> *Centro de Investigación Biomédica en Red de Enfermedades Respiratorias (CIBERES), Madrid, Spain*

**ARTICLE INFO**

*Article history:*

**Received**

**Comment [KVS3]:** JOURNAL MANAGER: Please provide received, revised, and accepted dates.

Received in revised form

Accepted

*Keywords:*

Download English Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/en/article/6060623>

Download Persian Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/article/6060623>

[Daneshyari.com](https://daneshyari.com)